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DATE: September 4, 2002
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

FROM: Beth Keating, Office of the General Counsel [
Walter D’Haeseleer, Director, Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement O

RE: DOCKET NO. 020460-TX - COMPLIANCE INVESTIGATION OF FLORIDA
TELEPHONE SERVICES, LLC FOR APPARENT VIOLATION OF RULE 25-
4.110(16), F.A.C., CUSTOMER BILLING FOR LLOCAL EXCHANGE
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES.

Order No. PSC-02-0925-PAA-TX, issued July 10, 2002, states that Docket No. 020460-TX
may be closed administratively upon verification by staff that the company has complied with the
terms of the settlement agreement. The Order became effective and final when the Commission
issued Consummating Order No. PSC-02-1054-CO-TX on August 5, 2002.

The company submitted its final report on July 26, 2002, and staff has confirmed that the
company has complied with the terms o eement. Therefore, no further action is
required and this docket sho ¢ closed admini

Further, staff no longer has any need of Confidential Documett No. 07831-02, thus, the
document should be returned to the originator, Florida Telephone Services, LLC.

cc: Ray Kennedy, Competitive Markets arid Enforcement
Lee Fordham, Office of the General Counsel
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prescribed by Rule 25-22.060, Florida Administrative Code.
Judicial review of a preliminary, procedural or intermediate ruling
or order is available if review of the final action will not
provide an adequate remedy. Such review may be requested from the
appropriate court, as described above, pursuant to Rule 92.100,
Florida Rules of Appellate Procedure.



